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Message 

From: Holmes Jan R [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FEL01/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLMESJ] 
Sent: 05/08/2004 10:27:06 _ 
To: 'keith.baines GRO mandv.talboC GRO

GRO  
GRO CC: 'david.barke 

e_I
r: Lenton-Smith Colin [/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH 

FELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LENTON-SMITHC] 
Subject: Additional Evidence - Cleverly 
Attachments: 04-08-05 HSH Call Volume Analysis v2.doc; 04-08-05 1st to 4th Line Support v2.doc 

Attached two documents with additional evidence as requested at Tuesday's Conference Call. I have one final piece to 
pull together, the 'Clean Start', but this will not take long to do. 

The information is of necessity detailed and may have to be tailored to suit the Court environment. If that is the case I 
would need sight of any changes to ensure that the integrity of Fujitsu's additional evidence has not been jeopardised. 

I would like confirmation from the Post Office and Weightmans that this information is satisfactory. 

Regards, 

........... 
04-08-05 HSH Call 04-08-05 1st to 4th 
Volume Analysis ... Line Support v2.... 

Jan Holmes 
mme Assurance 
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